
Town Government
 
A UTILE HISTORY 
The name of the first town chairman could not be 
located but the following men acted as chairmen 
and county supervisors in the period of 1870-1892: 
John G, Grosse, C. Kuntz, B. Etten, D.H. Martin Touhey 
and N. Altmeyer. Town treasurers in the period of 
1860-1898: John G, Gross, Charles Krueger, Francis 
Snyder, Herman Natzke, Nicolas Altmeyer, Fred 
Borneman, Michael Natzke, Nicolas Etten , Frank 
Frosch, Gotthief Natzke, Wm, Lemke, Joe Quinnette, 
Chos, Wendt. Chos, Hubrig, M.J, Flaherty, 

Some of the other previous town chairmen were as 
follows: Wm, Saenger, Henry Wendt. Anton Otto, 
Rufus Kruse and Walter Beyer. 

While checking the records of 1871-1886, a few other 
interesting items came to light, 

In 1875the town of Morrison showed the highest real 
estate value of any town in Brown County, 

In the gubernatorial election of 1873 the town cast 
118 votes for Taylor, a Democrat. and no votes for 
Washburn, the Republican candidate. 

In 1886terrible forest fires raged through the area that 
burned the countryside and stopped the mail from 
getting through. 

TODAYS TOWN OFFICIALS 
Today we are served by the present town officials: 

Chairman: Todd Christensen, Supervisor: Ron Lemke, 
Supervisor: Bruce Krahn, Clerk:Colleen Magley, Treasurer: 
Nancy Pantzlaff, Assessor: Mike Denor, Constable: Ron 
Kocian, Zoning Administrator: Joy Koomen. 

Old Town Hall with new Town Hall being build
A note to mention on two recent retirees from the 
town board that served 38 and 36 years respectively The new town hall was built in 2004, and was ready 
were: Janice Christensen, Clerk, and Verona for its first meeting on December 14th. The town hall 
Eichhorst. Treasurer. A thanks to them and all elected was designed and built by Bayland Builders out of 
official for their service to our township, Green Bay, It was built on the same lot just a few feet 

away from the old town hall. The town hall isapprox­
imately 2,700 square feet with the capacity to hold 

TOWN HALL - THEN AND NOW about 90 people, 
The town has seen a little change in the last year, in 
the realm of town owned buildings. The old town hall 
built in the early 1900's made it's way down the road 
to its new resting place, the home of Mike Denor. He 
had the winning bid of $3,000 to call it his own, The 
last town vote was held in the old town hall on 
November 2, 2004. 
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